

2015 6th May Neighbourhood Plan meeting minutes

Attendees: Per-Axel Warensjo, Gary, Colin Offer, Alex Muskett, Colin Hayes, Keith Chapman , Angela Raymond, Barbara Parnell, Brian Clarke

Apologies: Tessa Lenstein, Andrew Bennett, Martin Savage

1. Presentation by Nick Cleverly (repr. Spurdells)
 - a. 9 No on current plan
 - b. If different access, the Parish get some space with no cost (a contribution for future cost), a lower number of houses for affordable homes, starter homes and retirement homes (mixed scheme) and to have a buffer between playing field and development.
 - i. Archaeology investigation has to be done
 - ii. A majority in favour to review a proposal containing above
 - iii. PX to feedback to Kate
2. The Future development point from previous meeting was discussed. It was felt that the discussion needs to be broader and include other areas for protection or inclusion before this point goes into the plan.
3. Redlands discussion postponed.
4. Next meeting 27th May at 7pm
 - a. Angela could you book
 - b. Agenda
 - i. Redlands (Colin to prepare)
 - ii. Meet with Phil Smith (SBC Planning officer)